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Corporate Headquarters Michigan Locations

Lansing, Michigan Berkley Bay City
3340 Ranger Road, Lansing, Ml 48906 Grand Rapids Chesterfield
- 877.884.6775 Lansing Oak Park

ENVIRONMENTAL

Risk Well Managed

t: 517.321.3331

VIA Email foil@ecwa.orqg

October 24, 2019

Erie County Water Authority
Attn: FOIL Officer
295 Main Street, Room 350
Buffalo, NY 14203

To Whom It May Concern:

Please accept this FOIL request for copies of water connection and main information in your
files relative to the following site:

- 4381 Walden Avenue, Lancaster (SBL: 105.00-3-46.11)

Information we are interested in obtaining includes:
e When this property was connected to utilities (water)
e The age of the original utility mains (water) on Walden Avenue in the vicinity of this
property
o Additionally, if you have any records that show older connection information for a building
or buildings at that location (residential buildings previously on site — for example), could
you forward that to me also?

Please contact us regarding the availability of information and potential fees associated with
reproduction, prior fo reproducing any material. We anticipate that a sanitarian will answer
these questions only to their best of his/her knowledge without the need for extraneous
research. We would appreciate any assistance in receiving information as soon as possible due
to our scheduled deadlines.

If you have any questions about this request, please call me at 517-325-9868 or email me at
cleary@pmenv.com. Any available information can be emailed to me at cleary@pmenv.com or
faxed to my attention at 877-884-6775 or mailed to the address below.

Thank you.

Sincerely,
PM Environmental, Inc.

Karvupme (oo~

Kathryn Cleary

Staff Consultant

3340 Ranger Road

Lansing, MI 48906
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